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(1) Classified Information

(2).-Internal.rules AP - e . (7L Investigs
practices files

(3) Exempted by other (8) Banking
statute Information

(4) Trade secrets and (9) Well Information
commercial or (geographic or
f_ipancinl information geophysical)

.(5) Internal Documents
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public :
{a) (4) (B) pruhib- ts any i
with any conciliation attempt
tho written consent of the
Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please
advise us in wr: tlng-

Enclosed ynn-uill find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

-—-

General cgunlnl

Enclosure




' has been 3
& part of the public nwﬂ Iith:i.pﬁltty
20 .!’.l:.... § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any 1.ll.!m'.‘-
on with any conciliation attempt
public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, plﬁm
advise us in writing. -

Enclosed you uil.l ﬂnﬂ a fully executed copy of th- final
conciliation nqm-nt: for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure

R,?hl |gn _







Commission with mn.d to th- n:t-un set forth in ﬁin

ngi-uent
C. This iu nutullly agtilﬂ that this lgrt-lnt

shall hacnma effective on the date 111 partie- heretu hivt
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) % mhm_ﬂ :
ﬂumm-tmu.mmw:.
in this matber, mmmmmﬁ
to enter into these agresments;

2. Notify the respondent.
3. Close the file.
voted affirmatively for the decision; Conmmissioner Reiche dissented.
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3 OME MEMORIAL CINCLE
: ':imlluﬂh MAINE 04330

Mr. Robert Bogan

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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loan has been rafunded
recommendation to: the
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nl I indicated to you in last week's tlllphﬂn- unuln:nnnu.
Mrs. Lilian V. Marcotte is prepared to sign a
Agreement similar to the one executed by the Treasurer for
the Marcotte for Congress Committee. I would prefer that
you prepare such an agreement and forward the same to me for
my review. If the agreement appears to be in oxder, I will
fnru:rﬂizgl same to Mrs. Marcotte who is currently residing
in Flor .

Very\ truly yours,

Severin M., Beliveau

SMB/jd
cc: Guy Marcotte




LAW OFFICES
PRETI, FLAHERTY & BELIVEAU
oME @EMORIAL CIRCLE
. AUSUETA, MaineE 04880

Robert Bogan, Esquire
Federal Election Commission
1335 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463




Mr. Guy A. Marcotte
66 May Btreet
Biddeford, Maine
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Mrs. Lilian V. Marcotte
66 May Street
Biddeford, Maine







Belair the Committee's muuu:m - Ynu 11 ant-
that Mr. Belair has iﬂ:l'.‘lﬂ to pay a civil penalty of $100. 00
which I will remit to jwmrmtﬂn!umudm
of the agreement.

The Committee is in the process of returning the $6,000.00
loan to Lilian V. Marcotte and I will be supplying you with the
supporting documentation in the very near future. In the
meantime, if you require any additional information, please let

me know.

Severin M. Beliveau
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B. mt Ry pohhnt will nﬂ', and’ in ‘the future,
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PRETI, FLAHERTY & BELIVEAU o , - i
ONE MEMORIAL CIRCLE _ e | - .
AUGUSTA, MAINE 04330 .

Robert Bogan, Esquire

Federal Election Commigsion

Washington, D.C. 20463




Commission also fo
V. Marcotte violated 2

a contribution in wﬂ#’h :
per federal mummimnimm

Accordingly, u- ‘Commission has authorized th-
institution of a uivil ‘action for relief in the U.S.
District Court. . '

Should you have any qulltiunl. or should rnu.-ilh
to settle this matter prior to suit, please cuntnut .

cc: Lilian V. Marcotte
Robert L. Belair
Guy A. Marcotte




This is to notif
Federal Election Commiss
believe that the Mareo ;
2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) by
Lilian V. Marcotte in ex
limitation set forth im 3 .
Commission also found m&
V. Marcotte violated 2 U.S.C. § #i
a contribution in excess of the ¢
per federal candidate per election from ‘an !nd:l.v!.hll

Accordingly, the Commission has luﬂntind the
institution of a civil action for relief in the U.S.
District Court.

Should you have any guestions, or should you wish
to settle this matter prior to suit, please contact
Conley Edwards, Jr., at (202) 513-405#-

8in

General c-;unul

Lilian V. Marcotte
Robert L. Belair
Guy A. Marcotte
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:lwhhd for h 2 u.s.c. mmmm.

Find probable cause to believe that in 1978
Lilian V. Marcotte violated 2 U.5.C. S44lala) (1) {A)
byﬂnmnmihtimin_nfﬂ:-ﬁm
per election limitation on contributions from
individuals.

Authorize suit against the Respondent.
Send the letter attached to the General Counsel's




a roviw o! t.he cmittee s uportl of rlq P

e:pend:lturu by tho Off:loe of General Co:unnl revealed
Committee had received and had accepted a §7,000 loan from
Lilian V. Marcotte. | | EN
On January 10. 1979, the CO-lll:l.on tonnd m to
believe that in 1978, the llnrcott.e f.or cOngren th I
violated 2 U.S.C. §44la(f) by accapting a contribution lh;l.ah
was in excess of the $1,000 per election limitation on mrs.-
butions from individuals. 2 U.S.C. §44la(a) (1) (A). A.l.np,“

the Commission found reason to believe that Lilian V. !lﬁraotte




May 11, 1979,

of his mother, !rl- 111 Harca&tc.> n. statas 1&1“
that the $7..000 lon/oontr' 4
cxnnnittee was a poruonal lonn !tun'hin nnthnr to hin

on May 22, 1979, ‘this Office contacted Robert x... Belair,
“'!m-alurnr. éﬁnaarning the Cbn-ittea's--euiptnnee
of this excoilivo loanléﬂntrihutinn. Unfortunately, he had not
received any of our lnttnmlot notification. Apparontly,_ghe
letters were :ecniv-d hy the former Candid;to {Guy Harcott.)
and were not trm'pnittid 40 him. 1In response to this, on May 22,
1979, copies of all iettem together with a copy of the conéi.liation

agreement were mailed.




status of this matter. He informed us mtunujm
returned from vacation and that he would be meeting with ﬂu‘
Respondent no later than August 17, 1979, and would promptly

inform us of the results.

On September 13, 1979, we received a letter from

Mr. Beliveau stating that Respondent Marcotte was M to

repay the $7,000 loan/contribution to Mrs. Liliamn V. hﬂﬂ:-

and asked how the repayment should be documented. He did not
address the outstanding conciliation agreement in this letter.




that Lilian V. Marcotte made a loan of t'r,unu.nu{;_;
Marcotte for cnngr-ll cn-:l.ttu. Md:ltimlly,

1979, this Office received a littl: from Guy L- lll!ﬂtb#; thl

candidate, stating that the $7,000 " ... was not a mlmd-
bution but, in fact, a personal loan to me from my -:ﬂﬂlh
Lilian."

Neither Mr. Marcotte nor his attorney, B-vuzip M. ,
Beliveau, have denied that this loan/contribution was used
in his campaign for a federal elective office. :
IIXI. Conclusion

The evidence supports the recommendation that the
Marcotte for Congress Committee and Lilian V. Hlfﬂﬂtflrlrl

in violation of 2 U.S5.C. § 44la(f) and 44la(a) (1), respectively.




nut.hur:l.u -nit lpi.ll.lt th- m
Send the lt-.tlﬂﬂ letter.

Date

Attachments:

Letter to mlimu
ce: Lilian V. Marcotte, Guy A, Marcotte
and Robert L. Belair




Election Campaign iut
captioned matter. J

Accordingly, the: t_ﬂ.llﬂ.ﬂn has -m:l.:d ‘the
institution of a civil -nﬁ.m for I'Il.il! :I.n the I:hrl.
District Court.

Should you have nny qunt.i.nnl, or should ym Irilh
to settle this matter prior to suit, please mtuut
Conley Edwards, Jr., at {Iﬂ.‘!] EZI-IHGD.

{unﬂnlr '

Charles N. Steele -
Genaral Counsel

cc: Lilian V. Marcotte
Robert L. Belair
Guy A. Marcotte
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o hr llk.l.ng a contributi.on in excess of the n,ﬂm-

u.uuum. , _

| In our Interim Conciliation Report of om:uhnr 1, 19791 -
Aatat.d that the attorney for the Respondents was uviwing thl
conc:ll.i.atiun agreement; and that a report and remdlt.lon would
be based on his response. However, to date, we have roelived no
respanle(s) from either Mr. Beliveau, the atl:orncy. or any of

the Rotpon’dontn in this matter.

In that the Respondents in this matter have continued to .

fail to rqipond to the conciliation, a report recommending
probable cause and institution of a civil action is presently

being prepared.

L&._\haz&_u_}_i_

Chartl . Steele
Acting General Counsel




'OCTOBER 2, 1979
MUR 896 (78) - Interim ¢

Report dated 9-27-79:; Signed 10-1-79;
Received in OCS 10-1-79, 12:39

sl

The m-nn-nd document was circulated to
the Coomission on a 24-hour no-objection basis
at 4:00, October 1, 1979.

There were no cbjections to the Interim Conciliation
Report at the time of the deadline.
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Slaeslag

Severin M. Beliveau,-the l.‘.n-:lttl:l': -ttumy, mm '*‘i';“

refunding of the excessive lulnfnnntrihntinn to Lilian Ve 4
. Marcotte. In this letter Mr..Beliveau requests advice as to |
‘what would be sufficient evidence to satisfy the Commission
that the refund has been made. Mr. Beliveau was informed of . -
the documentation that the E_ittea..mst supply.

In addition, Mr. Beliveau was informed that he did nnt. .

respond to the conciliation agreement. He indicated that he
would re-examine the agreement and get back in touch with us
in the very near future. A further report will be prepared at
that time or in the event the respondent fails to submit a

timely reply, a recommendation for further action will be made.

AT, v-u)-—-}/ L 4ut)

Date am
General Counsel




) u =] .
sufficient evid
excessive loanf

As was dis
requires. that' you
cancelled check um
the Committee : : : :
is being refunded.. More-impoctant] m
you to address the:conciliatii w and civik p.nll.ty
before this matter can be :uﬂlﬂ. -

If you have aar quutl.c- mm.tng this -tt-r, plom
contact Conley Edwards, -Jt., (2.3) 523-‘0‘#- =

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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mother Lilisn V. Marcotte. Xindly advise l-.ulut n&aua- u!
payment you regquire to Itt:l.-!.r the Commission that this, in

fact, has been done. Would a mlltd check !::u lr. mm
to his mother uufﬂn-. SAELE

I look forward to hearing rrn- you at your urliut con-
venience.

SMB/jd
cc: Guy Marcotte




LAW QFFICES

Mr. Conley Edwards

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463




The above-named document was circulated to

the Commission on a 24-hour no-objection basis
at 11:00, September 4, 1979.

There were no objections to the Interim Investigative

Report at the time of the deadline.

00407088







On August 13, 1979, this Office contacted Severin Belibeau,

the Committee's attorney, concerning the status of this matter. 7
We were informed by Mr. Belibeau that he had just returned :ru-';.i'
vacation and that he would be meeting with the Respondent no thar
than August 17, 1979 and would promptly inform us of the :uultl
A further report in this matter will be prepared hll.d upon

the response(s) received from the Respondent.

General Counsel
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contribution ,linititiun. e
The llt‘l'.'l.'l.‘l of notification uﬂl mailed on April l-i..i .I.I'H.

and received by representatives of the Respondents on April’ ﬂ,

- 1979. -

. c On May 22, 1979, this Office contacted Robert L. Belair, the

Committee's Treasurer, concerning the Committee's acceptance of

this excessive loan/contribution. Unfortunately, he had not -

received any of our letters of notification. Apparently, 1I:Ilul
letters were received by the former Candidate (Guy Marcotte)
and were not transmitted to him. Copies of all letters and the
conciliation agreement have been resent. To date, we have

received no further response from Mr. Belair.




Wwilliam C. Oldaker
General Counsel






an# rictiv-d by representatives of the Illpﬂhﬂlntl on lp:il 31,
1979. On May 11, 1979, we received a I-ttlr !:u- Gur Illnuttl
on behalf of his mother, Mrs. Lillian Marcotte. He states in

this letter that the $7,000 loan/contribution reported by his
campaign committee was a personal loan to him from his mother.
In addition, he regquests that he be given the opportunity
to amend his campaign financial reports to reflect this as a
personal loan.
A further report is now being prepared in this matter.

4ided)

W am C ar
General Counsel




- a contribution but; %
mother, Lillian ot
not correctly repc o
the personal loan or |
may correctly amend my ¢







G. Marcotte
2 Evergreen Avenue
Eennebunk Beach, Maine

20 Mr. Conley Edwards, Jr.

0:21 v 1) MW g, Office of the General Council
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463
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Specifically,’ the:
to believe that in 1978,
(1) (A) by making a loan
-Marcotte for Congress Committee.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct

" such violations for a period of 30 days by iaformal
methods of conferemce, conciliation and persuasion, and
by entering into a conciliation agreement. 2 .U.8.C. :
§ 437g(a) (5) (B). If we are unable to reach an agreement
during that period, the Commission may, upon a finding
of probable cause to balieve a violation has occurred,
institute civil suit in United States District Court.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this
office is prepared to recommend to the Commission in
settlement of this matter. If you agree with the pro-
visions of the enclosed conciliation agreement, please
seign and return it along with the Seven Hundred Dollar,
($700), civil penalty to the Commission within ten days.
We will then recommend that the Commission approve the
Agreament.
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Specifically, &b
to believe that in 1974,
(1) (A) by making a lomn of §
Marcotte for Congress Committee. = - . . . = =
The Coomission has a duty to attempt to corrxect
such violations for a peried of 30 days by informal
methods of conferemce, conciliation and persuasion, and
by entering into a conciliation agreement. 2 U.S5.C. =
§ 437g(a)(5) (B). If we are unable to reach an agreement
during that period, the Commission may, ﬁﬂ a finding
of probable cause to belisve a viola s ocpurxed,
institute civil suit in United States District Court. :

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this =
office is prepared to recommend to the Commission im - -
settlement of this matter. If you agree with the pro-
visions of the enclosed conciliation agreement, please -
sign and return it along with the Seven Hundred Dollar,
($700) , civil penalty to the Commission within ten days.
We will then recommend that the Commission approve the
Agreement. ‘ '

ot







datornina?zhlz\l was re able cau r

the Marcotte for Congre mmittee v ﬂﬂl ]
Election Campaign Act of 1 ‘.l.. ‘as amended. =

the Commission found reasonable cause h

1978, the Committee viﬂll.tﬂ 2 U-H.ﬂ- 5

ing and accepting a Seven Thousand Dnlhr

loan from Lilian V. Marcotte in excess of the One . .
Thousand Dollar, ($1,000), contribution lh.i'l:li:l.m set
forth in 2 vU.s8.C. § 44la(a)(l)(n). ‘

The Commission has a duty to ltt-pt to mrnct such
violations for a period of 30 days informal methods of
conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by entering
into a conciliation agreement. 2 U.S. C. § 437g(a) (5) (B).
If we are unable to reach an agreement during that period,
the Commission may, upon a finding of probable cause to
believe a violation has occurred, institute civil lﬂit in
United States District Court.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this uf!;lca
is prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement
of this matter. If you agree with the provisions of the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please sign and return
it along with the Seven Hundred Dollar, ($700), civil
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deternmined thare

the Marcotte for Cco S

Election Campaign Act .
th-i:mill.‘l.umm
1978, the Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f]
ing and accepting a Seven Thousand Dollar,

loan from Lilian V. Marcotte in emcess of the ﬂhl

Thousand Dollar, (§1,000), contribution uuutm 'ut 2
forth in 2 U.8.C, § Illl{nl (1) ILI. :

The Commission hll a duty to attnt to t:nn'-m:_ mh
violations for a period of 30 days informal methods of
conference, conciliation and per + and by entering
into a conciliation agreement. 2 l:l-',.!.c. § 437gia) (5) (B).
If we are unable to reach amn lﬂ_lt- during that pericd,
the Commission may, upon a finding of le cause to -
believe a violation has occurred, tute civil lnit in
United States District Court. ‘

We enclose a conciliation lyr-l-mt that this office
is prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement
of this matter. If you agree with the provisions of the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please sign and return
it along with the Seven Hundred Dollar, ($700), civil
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' rngtrd.tnq t.ln ahm-mtinﬂ ntt-m

1.

rind mann-hll um to h-lim ﬂut
in 1978 the Marcotta for Congress
Committee violated 2 U.5.C. § 44la(f)
by accepting a contribution uhi.uh was-
in excess of the §1,000 per election
limitation on contributions from

individuals provided for in 2 U.S5.C.
§ 44la(a) (1) (A). -

Find reasonable cause to believe that in
1978, Lilian V. Marcotte violated 2 U.S8.C.

§ 44la(a) (1) (A) by making a contribution

in excess of the §1,000 per election
limitation on contributions !:nl.indiiidnlll.

Send the letters and proposed Conciliation
Agreements attached to the above-named

Attest:

Signed by the General Counsel: 4-6-79

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 4-9-79, 10:45
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 4-9-79, 4:30
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Committee”), the principal campaign eu-ttm :

Marcotte. Mr. Marcotte was an unsuccessful n—lﬂlt- lm.'

election to the United States House of mt-thtl :I'.!::-

- the First Congressional District of Maine in tht I_)Erlt:lﬂ

primary election held on June 13, 1978. 7 e
A review of the Committee's reports of :mipﬁ and -:-‘

penditures by the Office of General Counsel revealed that

the Committee had received and had accepted a $7,000 loan

from Lilian V. Marcotte.

On January 12, 1979, the Commission found reason to
believe that in 1978, the Marcotte for Congress Committee
violated 2 U.S5.C. § 44la(f) by accepting a contribution which
was in excess of the $1,000 per election limitation on
contributions from individuals. 2 U.5.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A).
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prnh.tuu puu.ti.ul SOl s
from individuals in excess n! u.m

III. Conclusion ‘ ) , :

In light of the above, both the Committee and Lilian V.
Marcotte are in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. This violation n:aurr-d when the
Committee received and accepted a $7,000 loan/contribution
from Lilian V. Marcotte which was expended in connection

with a Federal election.

IV. Recommendations

1. Find reasonable cause to believe that in 1978 the
Marcotte for Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f)
by accepting a contribution which was in excess of the §1,000
per election limitation on contributions from individuals
provided for in 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A).







to believe that 1::
(1) (A) by mm; a

mm-m h-lmru-ttqt mmt
such violations for a period of 30 days by informal

methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion, and
by entering into a conciliation agreement. .2 U.8.C. '
§ 437g(a) (5) (B). If we are unable to hiﬁ agreement
during that period, the Commission may, finding
of probable cause to believe a vinllt.i.nn has occurred, -
institute civil -n.i.t in Iln.i.tﬂ States District Couxt.

We enclose a unnnilhtim agreement that this.
office is prepared to recommend to the Commission in
settlement of this matter. If you agree with the pro-
visions of the enclosed conciliation agreement, please
sign and return it along with the Seven Hundred Dollar,
($700), civil penalty to the Commission within ten days.
We will then racmnd that the Commission lppl'ﬂ“ the
Agreement.







the Commission found

1978, tha Committes msa

ing and accepting a Seéven M pollar, |

loan from Lilian V. Marcotte in sxcess of the
Thousand Dollar, (§1,000}, mtﬂ.buum unl.m.hn m
forth in 2 U.5.C. § 44lafa) (1) {A).

The Commission hll a duty to attempt to nmmt mh
violations for a period of 30 informal methods of
conference, conciliation and + and by eatering
into a conciliation agreement. 2 U.8 ..E. l 437g(a) (5) (B) .
Ifuenraunlhlltﬂﬂﬂhum it period,
the Conmission may, upon a finding of ‘cause to
believe a violation has occurred, tute civil suit in
United States District l:nurt | :

We enclose a cnnuiliatinn lmt. thlt. thll nfﬂm
is prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement
of this matter., If you agree with the provisions of the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please sign and return
it along with the Seven Hundred Dollar, ($700), civil
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19?!. ud rmiv-d by a rmmntiv- of the umim
o January 20, 1979. To date, we hlvu not received a rllpnnll:ltn-
L =) either of the respondents. ,

__IT A further report recommending reasonable cause to h-lim
< is now being prepared in this matter. ’ 7 nis
o
0

General Duunlal

9 o d




of carrying out igs

FPederal Election u—-:lnl_

may have violated dlm

Campaign Act of. 187, It n-nm I:,-

: s;mciﬁ.c.ur. it nppur- that on or ltuut. June 6. 1978,
the Marcotte for Congress Committee viclated 2 U.S8.C. § 44la
(f) by accepting a contribution from Ms. Lilian V. Marcotte
in excess of the $1,000.00 contribution limitation set forth
in 2 U.S.C. § Illl{l} (1) nu We have nm this —tt-r
MUR B96 (78). . o :

Under the Act, you h‘w'- an m:l.tr to dmutnta
that no action should be taken t your committee, Please
submit any factual or :I.ngll. ﬂtlﬂ.lh which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where
appropriate, statements should hc submitted undlr oath, -

The Commission iz under a d'ntr to :I.nvnstigltt this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be
submitted within ten ﬂl]?l after your receipt of this notifi-
cation.
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paign Mt of 1911. :
it appears that in |

respect to the al&cﬂm “of Guy A. Marcotte :
of 2 U. E{g.}s 44la(a) {21 {M. We hl'l'l mﬂ-rld ﬂd.l ul:tar
MUR 896 B8

Under the Act, :.ruu lmw an nppu-rtmity to oh-:m-trntu
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, -tltu-ntl lhnu.'l.d bu lﬂ'-it tud undnr
oath.

The Commission is undur a duty to 1n'Iltigatu thil
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be
submitted within ten dayl lft.ar your receipt u! this
notification. s

If you have any quhltinnn. please contact cunley
Edwards, Jr., the staff member assigned to this matter,
at (202) 523-4529 or our toll-free line 800 424-9530.







2 U.8.C. §é4la(f) by accepting a

which was in excess of the $1,000.00 per

election limitation on contributions fre

iﬁ?i{.v:lldmll provided for in 2 U.S.C. lﬂhlll
A).

Find reason to believe that in 1978 l.‘-.ﬂ.i.ln V.
Marcotte violated 2 U.S.C. §44l1a(a) (1) (A) by :
making a contribution in excess of the $1,000.00 .
per election limitation on contributions f:l':ﬂ :
individuals.

3. Send the letters which were attached to t.ha .
above-named report.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners

’ ‘Sp.ringﬁr, Aikens, McGarry, Thomson, and Harris.

Attest:

ecretary to the Commission

" Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 1-10-79, 11:03
Circulated on 48 hour wvote basis: 1-10-79, 2:30







» ‘carrying out its s

nn-pund-nt Committee violated 2 U.S5.C. § iillill ln-rtl-n'ln
excessive contribution. That Lilian V. Marcotte violated 2 W.S.C.
§ 44la(a) (1) (A) by making an excessive contributiomn to thl H‘I'.'mttl
for Congress Committee.

PRELIMINARY LIHIL llll!!ll

2 U.8.C. § 44la(a) (1)(A) limits unnl:.ﬂ.hutim from Mﬂ.lull ‘
to $1,000.00 per election, while 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) p:nhilitl political

ttees from accepting contributions from .'lnd:l.v:l.ﬂulll_ exceas of
$1,000.00. . ,

During a review of a copy of the Committee's :Hpﬂrtl of ﬂulpt-
and expenditures by the Office of General Counsel, it was revealed
that the Committee received and accepted a $7,000.00 loan 1/ from
Lilfan V. Marcotte (Attachment II). ‘

1/ 2 u.S8.C. § 431(e) (1) (A) states that: "contribution means a gift,
subscription, loan, advance, or deposit of money or anything of
value made for the purpose of influencing the nnu.tn:tinn of election
to a Federal office.”




ATTACHMENTS :

Attachments I, and II
Letter to Committee
Letter to Lilian V. Marcotte -




Cluln thi.l ﬂ'.].-.

ﬂpmn a new MUR to Mltigltu t'.he : ;
contribution of Lilian V. Marcotte l:ll ‘the
acceptance of this excessive contribution
by the !Ilmnt'l:- for Congress Committee.

"

Attest:

Hnr-jﬁrie'w. Emmons . = -
Secretary to the Commission -

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 12-8-78, 12:49
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 12-11-78, 9:00

Atleement s 7
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in excess of the #1-; ntribat | _ ‘
respect to the election #M ;M :
of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) I:IHII. We l:m nm :tli- ﬂtt-r
MUR 896 (78).

Under the Act, you have an appn.rtmity to d-mutntn

that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, ltat_nt- lhuu.'l.d be lﬂ-:l.t'l:lﬂ under
oath.

The Commission is lmdau' a htr tn :lnultig.ntc this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be
submitted within ten dlj’l -ftur yam: mipt of th:ll
notification. , !

If you have any mustianl. please contact cunley
Edwards, Jr., the staff member assigned to this matter,
at (202) 523-4529 or our toll-free line 800 424-9530.







of carry e .
Federal :;gm

may have violated :
Campaign Act _' E

Bpeuiﬂalur, it appears about -'ﬂllﬂ 6. 1978,
the Marcotte for Congress cuﬂttu mnm 2 0.8.C. § i41a
(£) by accepting a contribution=from Ms. Lilian V. Marcotte
in excess of the tl.ﬂnﬂ 00 contribution limitation set forth
in 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1'fA). We llm m-bu:-d th:ll -ptt-r
MUR 896 (78). ‘ '

Under the Agt; you have an c ﬂﬂtxmm-ﬂ X
that no action should be taken a L committee. Please
submit any factual or legal materials ch you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where
appropriate, statements should be lut.:l.ttnd under oath. _

The cn_i.n.tun is under a duty to hw--tig-t- this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be
nubTitted within ten days after your receipt of this notifi-
cation. ‘







Close this file.

3. Open a new MUR to investigate the excessive
contribution of Lilian V. Marcotte and the
acceptance of this excessive contri
by the Marcotte for Congress Committee.

Attest:

(2/i3/7¢

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 12-8-78, 12:49
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 12-11-78, 9:00






Maine in the nuum. c primary ¢ um'h-m qn 13 am uva.
This ru!.rzﬁi tld- :-fireﬁéi to the tlct thlt th- cpnnittee
had failed to file a 1978 30 Day no-t-rrinaxy Eleution nupurt
pursuant to 2 U.S.C..! 434.
The Commission faund ruainn to believe on 25 July 197!.
and zeaaonabla cnuun to belxovn on 11 August 1978, that the
Committee violated 2 U,S.C. [ 43((;)(1)(11)._(Attaohuent‘li.
On 11 September 1978, the name of the Marcotte for Congress

Committee, with a list of others who failed to file their res-

pective 30 Day Post-Primary Election Reports, was published as

a non-filer.




I1).

In addition, thia report has disclosed that one eontrlﬁﬁtef "2

has contributed in excess of the $1,000 per election cont:iﬁuﬁibn
limitation in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A); and that
the Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) by accepting cohtriﬁution-
in excess of $1,000 per election from an individual as provided
for in 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(l) (A). (Attachment III).
III. Conclusion

In view of the above, the Office of General Counsel is of
the opinion that since the Committee has met its filing obligation
in this case and since the candidate did not appear on the general
election ballot that no further action should be taken against
the Committee in this matter. However, the Committee should be
informed of its further reporting obligations by the Division of

Reports Analysis.




Attachments:

Attachments I, II and III
Chart
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Marcotte for Congress Committee {Guy l Marcotte)
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Reasonable Cause to Balieve-——

""?‘Y A. Marcotte
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